TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

Board of Selectmen Agenda
May 13, 2021 @ 6:00 PM
VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM (Instructions)

Ways to join this webinar

Join by computer or mobile device and click on_https://zoom.us/j/93142732240
or go to ZOOM and enter the webinar ID: 931 4273 2240

By phone 1 (929) 205 6099 US

International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/ajIHIIFOY

10.
11.
12.
13.

Call to Order.
Approve the April 22, 2021 selectmen meeting minutes.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

Joint public hearing with the Planning Board on the proposed amendments to the
Land Use Ordinance on the June 8" municipal ballot:

Public hearing on the following ordinance questions on the June 8t municipal
ballot.

a. Proposed amendments to the Animal Control Ordinance.
b. Proposed Short Term Rental Ordinance.
C. Proposed amendments to the Administrative Code.

Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Arundel Wharf Restaurant
located at 43 Ocean Avenue.

Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Musette LLC located at 2
Pier Road.

Presentation of award to Addie Redmond for notifying the Fire Department of a
dangerous situation with a tree and live wires during a recent windstorm.

Presentation by Colony Hotel.
Consider Government Wharf budget.
Consider Cape Porpoise Pier budget.
Consider Dock Square Budget.

Consider Recreation Special Revenue Budget.



14,
15.
16.
17.
18.

19.

Award bid for SCBA Bottles.
Other Business.
Approve the May 13, 2021, Treasurer's Warrant.

Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6D) for discussion of union negotiations.
Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for discussion of a real estate matter.

Adjournment.



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 2

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen Meeting VIA Zoom
April 22, 2021
6:00 PM

MINUTES

Selectmen attending via Zoom: Allen Daggett, Patrick Briggs, Sheila Matthews-Bull, Edward
Hutchins and D. Michael Weston.

Others attending via Zoom: Laurie Smith, David Powell, Tracey O’Roak, Jamie Mitchell,
Chris Simeoni, Werner Gilliam, Alison Kenneway, Morgan Bates, Garrett Hooper, Jon Dykstra
and others.

1.

Call to Order

Selectman Daggett called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. He took roll call of Selectmen
present. Allen Daggett, Patrick Briggs, Edward Hutchins, Sheila Matthews-Bull and D.
Michael Weston.

Approve the April 8, 2021 and April 12, 2021 selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Weston, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the April 8, 2021
selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, and Daggett.
Matthews-Bull abstained. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the April 12,
2021 selectmen meeting minutes. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, and Daggett.
Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the Board of
Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.)

There were no public comments.

Public hearing and consideration of a new liquor license submitted by JPRE LLC
d/b/a Roma Pizza KPT, 5 Union Street.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins seconded by Selectman Briggs to open the public hearing
to consider a new liquor license submitted by JPRE LLC d/b/a Roma Pizza KPT, 5 Union

Street. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-
0. Motion passed.

Chair Daggett opened the public hearing at 6:04 pm.

There were no public comments.

Page 1 of 4



April 22, 2021 BOS Meeting Minutes

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to close the public
hearing at 6:04 PM. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Buill, and
Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Chair Daggett closed the public hearing at 6:04 pm.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to approve the new
liquor license submitted by JPRE LLC d/b/a Roma Pizza KPT, 5 Union Street. Roll Call
Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0.

Motion passed.

. Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Maine-ly R English Inc
d/b/a 1802 House Bed and Breakfast Inn, 15 Locke Street.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the liquor
license submitted by Maine-ly R English Inc d/b/a 1802 House Bed and Breakfast Inn, 15
Locke Street. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett.
Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

. Consider application submitted by the Dow House Family Limited Partnership to
reconstruct the existing wooden dock located at 26 Agamenticus Avenue and make
it for year-round use.

Chair Daggett stated that the Selectmen had a site visit on April 12t at 5:30 pm.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the dock
application and move it to Planning Board. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins,
Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

. Consider amendment to Administrative Code.

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, explained the proposed amendment to the Administrative
Code. This amendment, if approved at Town Meeting, would change the duties of Assessor
to an appointed position, rather than have it fall under the Board of Selectmen duties. The
Administrative Code Committee met last week, reviewed the changes and approved them.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to approve the
proposed amendment to the Administrative Code. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston,
Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

. Authorize and sign the June 2021 town meeting warrant.
Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the town

meeting warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett.
Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

Page 2 of 4



April 22, 2021 BOS Meeting Minutes

9. Certification of the proposed referendum questions for the June town meeting
warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to certify the
proposed ordinance revisions for the June town meeting warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs,
Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

10.Set public hearing date of May 13, 2021 to consider the ordinance revisions
proposed on the June 8, 2021 town meeting warrant.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Weston to set a public
hearing date of May 13, 2021 for consideration of proposed ordinance revisions. Roll Call
Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0.

Motion passed.

11.Countersign the RSU 21 Budget Validation Referendum Election Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to authorize and
sign the RSU 21 Budget Validation warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins,
Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

12.Presentations by Public Health interns.

Morgan Bates, a UNE student intern, presented the results of a needs and assessment
survey of Kennebunkport residents.

Garrett Hooper, a UNE student intern, presented the results of mapping Healthy Maine
Beach data to be used for community education.

13. Certification of Commitment of Sewer User Rates.
Chris Simeoni, Deputy Public Works Director gave an overview of the sewer user rates.

Motion by Selectman Matthews-Bull, seconded by Selectman Hutchins to authorize and
sign the sewer commitment. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and
Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

14.Consider approval for purchase of Green Street & Chick’s Creek Pump Station
grinder heads.

Chris Simeoni, Deputy Public Works Director, gave a summary of this request. Because
they are currently proposing to move ahead with the replacement of three major pump
stations, they would like to defer the purchase of the spare pump station motors and re-
allocate the funds to purchase the grinder heads for both the Green Street and Chick’s
Creek Pump Stations. They have received proposals from Williamson Pump & Motor for
the purchase and installation of the grinder heads at both pump stations totaling

Page 3 of 4



April 22, 2021 BOS Meeting Minutes

$29,295.00. The Wastewater Department is seeking authorization to purchase and to sole
source them as Williamson Pump & Motor is the only Barnes pump dealer in the northeast
and installation work needs to be completed by their techs to ensure they are installed to
manufacturer specified tolerances.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Matthews-Bull to authorize the
purchase and installation of the grinder heads at both pump stations totaling $29,295 from
Williamson Pump & Motor. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and
Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

15. Authorize and sign Disaster Mutual Aid Agreement for York County.

Laurie Smith, Town Manager, reviewed the Disaster Mutual Aide Agreement for York
County. It will authorize the Town to use personnel for the Sanford vaccination clinic and
receive reimbursement from FEMA.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Weston to authorize and sign the
Disaster Mutual Aid Agreement for York County. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins,
Matthews-Bull, and Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

16.Accept donation of $4,500 from A & W LLC for softball.

Mike Claus, Public Works Director, and Breese Regal, Interim Parks & Recreation Director,
gave an update on the creation of a new softball field.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to accept the donation of
$4,500 from A & W LLC for the softball field. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins,
and Matthews-Bull. Selectman Daggett abstained. Voted: 4-0. Motion passed.

17.0ther Business.

No other business.

18.Approve the April 22, 2021, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Hutchins, seconded by Selectman Briggs to approve the April 22,
2021 Treasurer's warrant. Roll Call Vote: Briggs, Weston, Hutchins, Matthews-Bull, and
Daggett. Voted: 5-0. Motion passed.

19.Executive Session per (MRSA 1, §405-6E) for discussion of disposition of real estate.

20.Adjournment.

Motion to adjourn was made, seconded and approved after discussion in Executive
Session.

Submitted by,
Tracey O’'Roak, Administrative Assistant

Page 4 of 4



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 4

PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND
USE ORDINANCE CONCERNING RESIDENTIAL MIXED USE

STRUCTURES
Shall an ordinance entitled “2021 Amendment to the Kennebunkport Land Use Ordinance
concerning residential mixed use structures be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the
Town Clerk’s Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment would allow Residential mixed use as a conditional use
within the Dock Square Zone as well as increase the number of residential units from 2 to 4. All
other residential mixed-use standards remain in effect.]

Note: Underlined language is proposed to be inserted and words stricken-out are proposed to be
removed. All other portions of the ordinance are proposed to remain unchanged.

Article 240-2.2: DEFINITIONS:

RESIDENTIAL MIXED USE: A primary use to which a principal building may be devoted
which blends and combines a residential use with a commercial use. lecatedwithinne-mere-than

one-prineipal-building-en-alot: For purposes of minimum lot size calculations, outside of the

Shoreland Zone, a Residential Mixed Use as defined shall be considered a single use.

Article 240-4.5: ZONE REGULATIONS:
Add to Dock Square Zone as a Conditional Use subject to Site Plan Review:

4.5 Dock Square Zone: Residential Mixed Use

Article 240-7.13 RESIDENTIAL MIXED USE

G. The number of dwelling units permitted with a commercial use as identified in the definition of
Residential Mixed Use shall be limited to twe four.



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 5-a

Adopted at the Annual Town Meeting on June 9, 2015
Amended November 3, 2015

ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of
Kennebunkport be kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that
they will not injure persons or other animals, damage property or create a public safety
threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to
any person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1.

2.

ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.

ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated
animals.

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of
Kennebunkport to enforce animal control laws.

ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides
temporary shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice
and Sight control of a responsible party.

BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commonly referred to
as Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.

DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine
family.

LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain
a dog.

LIMITED DOG ACCESS AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony
Beach or Cleaves Cove, that is designated by the Board of Selectmen or
designee for special protection of piping plovers or other endangered species
based upon scientific and historical data, where dogs may be either prohibited
entirely or permitted only if on-leash based on time of day and/or date, as



provided herein or pursuant to rules adopted hereunder. This designation may be
seasonal or permanent.

10.NESTING AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or
Cleaves Cove, that has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or
posted by governmental officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a
piping plover or of any other endangered species protected under federal or state
law.

11.OWNER: Owner or any person of persons, firm, association or corporation
owning, keeping or harboring an animal or any person having custody,
possession, or control of an animal.

12.RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of a
dog, whether or not that person is the Owner.

13.VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns
immediately to and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the
responsible party’s verbal command. “Sight Control” means that the dog is always
within sight of the responsible party and the dog is capable of complying with
Voice Control. If a dog approaches or remains within 10 feet of any person other
than the responsible party, that dog is not under voice control and is in violation of
this Ordinance unless such person has communicated to the responsible party by
spoken word or gesture that such person consents to the presence of the dog. A
dog barking repeatedly is not considered under Voice and Sight Control.

Section C: Requirements for Control of Animals

1. AT LARGE DOGS: It is unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at
large within the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs
shall be considered at large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a
responsible party. A responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s) at all
times, not allow the dog(s) to charge, chase or display aggression towards any
person, or disturb or harass any person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible
party shall have a leash in his/her possession for any dog that is off leash. The
owner of any dog found at large or otherwise in violation of this section will be
subject to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance and/or Maine State Law,
Title 7, Section 3911.

2. DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a) if the dog fails to
respond to voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dog
is walking with a responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of
Kennebunkport, or (c) if the responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control
Officer or a law enforcement officer to leash the dog. The owner of any dog
found in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance.



IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in
violation of this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded
at the animal shelter or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal
Control Officer or law enforcement officer.

. LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport

unless such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization
against rabies must be securely attached to the dog’s collar and must be worn by
the dog for which the tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or
in an exhibition or on the premises of the owner.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove
and dispose of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach,
public property or private property (other than the property of the owner of the
animal or of a person who has consented to the presence of the animal on his or
her property). Deposit of feces left off property of the owner shall be placed in an
appropriate litter receptacle

Section D: Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1.

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific
rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove
that are more restrictive than the provisions of Section C or Section D(2) of this
Ordinance. For example, the Board of Selectmen or designee may designate
Limited Dog Access Areas on these beaches for special protection for piping
plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and historical data
consistent with state and federal laws governing endangered species. For
specific rules governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen
shall have the authority to adopt such rules after consultation with the Goose
Rocks Beach Advisory Committee, in accordance with Section IV.D of the Beach
Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach.

DOG RESTRICTIONS ON BEACHES: The following restrictions apply to dogs
on the following beaches located within the Town of Kennebunkport: Goose
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove.

a. An owner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on
any of the applicable beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a
law enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.



reguirement: dogs may be on the beach at any time of day except as set forth
in subsection (d) below but must be on leash at all times.

stay—aeia#away—as—pee&ble—#em—the—Nesnng-A;ea-From June 15 throuqh

Labor Day, dogs are not permitted on the beach from 9:00 AM to 5:00 PM.
This provision does not apply to use of a service dog by a person with a
disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks directly related to
the person’s disability.

See%rens@&—)@—(@—@f—%my—mqwe—etheme From September 16

through March 31, if under voice and sight control, dogs may be off leash on
the beach, except for the hours of 12:00 PM to 6:00 PM when they must
remain on leash, and except to the extent the rules in Section D(2)(a) above
may require otherwise.

K. At any time that a dog is permitted to be on the beach, the dog must be kept

at least 200 feet away from a Nesting Area, except that lawns or upland




€d

Section E: Rulemaking Authority governing Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen
shall have the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned
or operated lands located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

Section F: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs
and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more.than $250.00, plus
costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who violates
Section C(4) (Licenses), or Section C(5) (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be
subject to a civil penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent
with 7 M.R.S.A. §§3918, 3924.

3. All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the
use of the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account
required by 7 M.R.S.A. Section 3945.

4. A person issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to
pay the minimum penalty specified above for each violation alleged in the
citation, in lieu of appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must
be received at the Office of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal
Control Officer by the seventh day prior to the court appearance date specified in
the citation. Upon receipt of such payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control
Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause the citation to be dismissed.
However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be deemed admitted for
purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.



5. Any civil penalty collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the
Town from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking
Dog Ordinance (adopted March 10, 1984).

Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable
and the invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.

Barking Dog Ordinance

Adopted at the Annual Town Meeting on March 10, 1984
Amended June 18, 2005

The owner of a dog or dogs, or the person having control over a dog or dogs,
which disturb the peace of any person by frequently and habitually barking,
howling, or creating other noise shall be punished, on the first offense, by a fine
of not more than $50.00. The second offense within a six month period shall be
punished by a fine of not more than $100.00. The third offense within a one year
period shall be punished by a fine of not more than $500.00 and the Town may
ask the Court to order that such dog or dogs be forthwith removed from Town.
All costs incurred by the Town as a result of prosecution, including attorneys’
fees, shall be recoverable from the owner or person having control of said dogs.



Item 5-b

PROPOSED SHORT TERM RENTAL ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “An act to establish a Short-Term Rental Ordinance” be
enacted?

[Note of explanation: This amendment seeks to require disclosure and licensing of
short-term rentals operated within the Town of Kennebunkport, an ensure that
residential neighborhoods are not unduly impacted by the operation of short-term
rentals within the Town.]

Kennebunkport Short-term Rental Ordinance

A. Purpose:

The purpose of this ordinance is to require the disclosure and licensing of short-term
rentals operated within the Town of Kennebunkport. Furthermore, this Ordinance is
intended to ensure that residential neighborhoods are not unduly impacted by the
operation of short-term rentals within the Town. This will be accomplished by a
licensing program that enables the Town to monitor and track the proliferation of short-
term rentals within its borders, includes modest performance standards intended to
protect property owners, renters, and neighbors along with limits to the numbers of
short-term rentals within the community. Due to the historic nature and longstanding
tradition of short-term rentals within the Goose Rocks Beach neighborhood, this
limited area will not be subject to licensing limits; it will, however, still be subject to all
other requirements in this ordinance.

B. Applicability:
1. Permitted short-term Rentals. Legally existing residential dwelling units may be
used as short-term rentals upon the issuance of a short-term rental license for the
premises in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

2. Prohibited short-term Rentals. No person may offer for rent, operate, or otherwise

use any dwelling unit in the Town of Kennebunkport for short-term rentals if:

(a) Such person has not secured or maintained a valid short-term rental license for
the premises; or

(b) The accommodations are an accessory apartment constructed or permitted after
November 3, 2009, or a recreational vehicle, trailer or tent.

3. Lodging Establishments Exempt. The following lodging establishment uses are
exempt from the licensing requirements and standards of this Ordinance: hotels,
motels, bed and breakfasts, inns, seasonal rental accommodation complexes, and
residential rental accommodations.

C. Definitions:

Advertising: Any form of communication for marketing that is used to encourage,
persuade or manipulate viewers, readers or listeners into contracting for goods and/or



services as may be viewed through various media, including, but not limited to,
newspapers, magazines, flyers, handbills, television commercials, radio, signage,
direct mail, websites or text messages.

Dwelling unit: One or more rooms arranged for complete, independent housekeeping
purposes with space for living and sleeping; space or facilities for eating or cooking;
and provisions for sanitation. For purposes of this regulation Recreational vehicles are
not considered dwelling units.

Good Neighbor guidelines: A document prepared by the town that summarizes the
general rules of conduct, consideration, and respect, including, without limitation,
provisions pertaining to the use and occupancy of a dwelling unit used or occupied as
a short-term rental.

Goose Rocks Beach Neighborhood: (See the area defined on Exhibit A).

Owner: An individual person or persons or an entity that is the owner of record of real
property as documented by deed or other document evidencing ownership recorded
at the York County Registry of Deeds.

Residential rental accommodations: The permitted accessory use of no more than two
bedrooms in a legally existing dwelling or dwelling unit. This dwelling unit shall be an
owner-occupied dwelling. Rooms rented may be for either short term or long-term
rental to a roomer who may be unrelated to the owner or occupant of the unit.
Individual rooms shall be rented no more than once per week. For purposes of this
definition, a week shall be defined as Monday through Sunday.

Seasonal rental accommodation complex: a lodging business located on one parcel
of land that makes a room, a group of rooms, and/or cottages available for a tenancy
of less than 30 days on a seasonal basis.

Short-term rental: The use, control, management or operation of a legally existing
residential dwelling unit offered for rent for transient occupancy for dwelling, sleeping
or lodging purposes by short-term rental guests for a tenancy of less than 30
consecutive days, for compensation, directly or indirectly, excluding motels, hotels,
bed and breakfasts, inns, seasonal rental accommodation complexes, and residential
rental accommodations.

Short-term rental guest: Any person who rents, licenses, occupies or has the right to
occupy a dwelling unit for less than 30 consecutive days.

. General Requirements:

1. License Required: No short-term rental shall be advertised, rented, or operated
without first obtaining a short-term rental License. A short-term rental license shall be
valid for the calendar year for which the license is issued. The property must remain



in compliance with the short-term rental license for the calendar year in which the
license is issued.

a. Short-term rental license renewal. Short-term rental licenses shall expire on
December 31st of each calendar year, and short-term rental license holders may
renew such license by submitting a renewal application, via a renewal process
established by the Town. After the effective date of this Ordinance, any duly
licensed short-term rental may continue operating as long as the license is current
and renewed on or before the annual renewal deadline established by the Town.
If the license is not renewed within the prescribed timeframe, the license expires,
and this protection clause no longer applies. Any renewal application received
after the advertised deadline for submission shall be considered late and deemed
a new application.

b. The Board of Selectmen shall establish fees for the licensure of short-term
rentals. Licensing fees for short-term rentals shall be assessed based upon the
following criteria:

i. Tier I: Short-term rentals with 0-3 bedrooms.
ii. Tier Il: Short-term rentals with 4+ bedrooms.

2. Non-transferability. Short-term rental licenses issued under this Ordinance shall not
be transferable to a new Owner or location. Any Change of Ownership shall require a
new license, except transfers of the real estate and related license in a Permitted
Transfer. A “Permitted Transfer” is a transfer of the subject real estate and the related
license to a Permitted Transferee. A “Permitted Transferee” includes (1) another current
Owner of the subject real estate; (2) the spouse, child(ren) and/or grandchild(ren) of a
current Owner, (3) a trust for the benefit of a current Owner, a current Owner’s spouse, a
current Owner's child(ren) and/or grandchild(ren) of a current Owner; or (4) for estate
planning purposes, a trust, limited liability company (“LLC"), corporation or other entity,
as long as the beneficiaries of the trust or owners of the entity, as applicable, are a current
Owner, a current Owner’s spouse, a current Owner’s child(ren) and/or grandchild(ren) of
a current Owner. In the case of a transfer to a Permitted Transferee, the Permitted
Transferee shall become a “Licensee” and an “Owner”, and the definition of “Permitted
Transferee” shall apply to the new Licensee/Owner.

Licensees/Owners shall be required to certify that they comply with the provisions of this
section annually and that they have not engaged in any transfers, or been transferees in
any transfers, that are not Permitted Transfers. See Section F.3 herein.

Licenses are limited to the dwelling unit for which they are issued and shall not be
transferable to a different dwelling unit.

3. Advertising: It shall be unlawful to advertise occupancy or use of a short-term rental
that has not been licensed. Licensed short-term rentals in good standing may advertise
for beyond the current licensing year. For the purposes of this section, the term
"advertise” shall mean any form of communication for marketing that is used to
encourage, persuade, or manipulate viewers, readers or listeners into contracting for
goods and/or services as may be viewed through various media included, but not limited



to newspapers, magazines, flyers, handbills, television commercials, radio, signage,
direct mail, websites or text messages. The short-term rental advertising must be
consistent with the terms of the short-term rental license, and all advertisements of the
short-term rental must include the current short-term rental license number.

4. Registration record: The short-term rental owner must (a) maintain accurate, up-to-
date records of all rental transactions involving the short-term rental, including the number
of tenants and the length of their stays, and upcoming reservations; and (b) present said
information to Town inspection officials upon request. Failure of the short-term rental
owner to provide this information within 5 business days of a Town request for the same
shall be considered a violation of this section.

5. Notice: The short-term rental license holder must post in plain sight near the entrance
to the short-term rental a notice that identifies the short-term rental license number, and
the name, address, phone number(s), and email address of the owner of the short-term
rental, and/or the owner’s local contact person. Such notice may be posted in plain sight
in the interior of the short-term rental. The short-term rental license holder shall also post.
the license provided by the Town.

E. Review Procedure:

Issuance procedure:

1. Application submission; completeness. short-term rental License applications shall be
submitted to the Town Clerk. Applications for licenses for the upcoming calendar year
may be submitted beginning in October of the previous license year. The Town Clerk, or
the Town Clerk’s designee, shall review all applications for completeness and accuracy
and in the order that they were received.

2. Application, License fee. The Town Clerk shall provide a short-term rental application
to be completed by the applicant and submitted to the Town Clerk accompanied by the
short-term rental license fee as established by the Board of Selectmen. The short-term
rental application shall include a non-exclusive checklist of code requirements that the
property owner shall demonstrate compliance with.

3. Town clerk authority. The Town clerk shall have the authority to issue a short-term
rental license. The Town Clerk, or the Town Clerk’'s designee, shall determine if the
application has been properly completed before any license is issued.

4. Inspection.

Anytime that a short-term rental application is submitted for a property, the short-term
rental applicant shall certify on the short-term rental application that the proposed short-
term rental property complies with the short-term rental standards in section G, and with
building code requirements.

The Code Enforcement Officer shall inspect the licensed premises once every five years,
to determine compliance with the short-term standards in Section G.

5. Transitional Provisions for Licensing of Pre-Existing short-term Rentals. Persons or
entities who operated a legally-existing residential dwelling unit as a short-term rental and
who received reservations for short-term rentals at the same premises prior to the



Effective Date of this Ordinance shall be required to obtain a Short-term rental license for
said premises by submitting an application to the Town Clerk by the advertised date which
application must contain an affidavit or other sworn statement by the Owner, along with
documented evidence, certifying that the premises were previously used for short-term
rental use by one or more tenants for a period of less than 30 consecutive days per
tenancy and for at least fourteen (14) total days in a calendar year in any one of the
following years: 2019, 2020, or 2021.

Upon review and approval of a timely application submitted for a license containing
sufficient evidence of previous short-term rental use as required above, the Town Clerk
shall issue a license for each such premises, without the need for a prior inspection of
said premises by the Code Enforcement Officer or designee as is otherwise required in
section E(4).

6. Issuance. If the Town Clerk, or the Town Clerk's designee, in consultation with the
Code Enforcement Officer, determines that the proposed short-term rental application
complies with the short-term rental Standards, the Town Clerk shall issue the applicant a
short-term rental license in accordance with the limits established in Section | below.

F. Submission Requirements:
The short-term rental license application shall include the following information:

1. Location. The street address and map/ block/lot number of the short-term rental
property.

2. Contact Person/Owner Responsibility. The name of the owner of the short-term rental
property and contact information, including address and telephone number. If the owner
is anything other than a natural person, then the following information must also be
included: the name of each individual person who has an ownership interest in any entity
that is the record owner, including, without limitation, all beneficiaries of any trust, and all
members and shareholders of a limited liability company, corporation or other entity. In
addition, if someone other than the owner is acting as the local contact person, contact
information for that person shall also be provided. Regardless of who enters the short-
term rental agreement, or who may be designated as the owner’s contact person, the
property owner shall be responsible for compliance with the short-term rental Ordinance
provisions.

3. For renewal applications, Licensees/Owners shall be required to certify annually that
they have not engaged in any transfers of the licensed premises, or been transferees in
any transfers, that are not Permitted Transfers under Section D.2 of this Ordinance.

4. All information needed to demonstrate compliance with the standards listed below.
G. Standards:

The Town Clerk shall issue a short-term rental license upon the applicant satisfying the
above requirements if the following standards are met:

1. Code compliance. An applicant’'s property, without limitation, shall comply with the
following building safety requirements.



a. Smoke Alarms: Smoke alarms shall be installed in the following locations:
1. In each bedroom.

2. Outside each separate sleeping area in the immediate vicinity of the
bedrooms.

3. On each additional story of the dwelling, including basements and
habitable attics.

b. Carbon Monoxide Alarms: If a house has an attached garage or a fuel fired
appliance, a carbon monoxide alarm shall be installed outside each bedroom in
the immediate vicinity of the bedrooms.

c. Portable Fire Extinguishers: At least one portable fire extinguisher shall be
mounted in a prominent location. One size/type 2/A is required or two size/type
1/A extinguishers.

2. The applicant shall provide floor plans of the dwelling unit that shows the location of
the alarms and fire extinguisher(s).

3. Sanitary waste disposal. The applicant shall submit information demonstrating that
adequate sanitary waste disposal is available in compliance with the Maine Subsurface
Wastewater Disposal Rules, or that the property is served by public sewer. This shall
include the total number of bedrooms included in the property, any additional sleeping
space, and the total number of tenants that the property accommodates. The total number
of tenants used to determine adequacy of sanitary waste disposal shall not be less than
the total number of tenants that the property is advertised to accommodate. For the
purpose of evaluating the adequacy of a subsurface disposal system, every two tenants
shall be equivalent to one bedroom.

4. Parking. The applicant shall include a depiction designating parking spaces that will be
provided for tenants and guests on the same lot where the short-term rental is located.
Guest parking at the short-term rental shall occur in parking spaces designated by the
applicant, and the number of guest vehicles allowed at the short-term rental shall be
limited to the number of on-site parking spaces designated by the applicant. Garage
parking spaces not allowed for tenant use shall not be used to meet the short-term rental
parking requirement. Tenants and guests of short-term rentals are prohibited from
parking in a manner that impedes access by emergency vehicles to the property or any
other dwelling in the neighborhood.

5. Good neighbor guidelines.
6. Occupancy limits.

The maximum tenant occupancy of a short-term rental shall be limited to no more than 2
tenants per bedroom, plus 2 additional tenants total for the entire dwelling unit. By way
of example, the maximum tenant capacity for a three-bedroom dwelling short-term rental
is eight (8) tenants (i.e., 3 bedrooms multiplied by 2 tenants, plus an additional 2 tenants
for a total of 8).



H. Suspension and Revocation of License:

A license for a short-term rental may be conditioned, suspended, or revoked by the Board
of Selectmen after a public hearing if the Board of Selectmen determine that a violation
of this ordinance, any applicable statute, ordinance, or regulation, or short-term rental
license certification, condition, or criteria has occurred.

1. Violations of this Ordinance. Violations of this ordinance include, but are not limited to,
the following:

a. Providing false or misleading information on an application, or renewal
application, for a short-term rental license;

b. Failure to provide the registration records as provided in Section D(4) within 5
business days of a Town request for such records;

c. Failure to comply with the parking provisions of Section G(5) of this Ordinance:

d. Failure to comply with the rental occupancy limits of Section G(7) of this
Ordinance;

e. Failure to acquire and/or display the required short term rental license number
or include the license number in any advertising of the licensed premises;

f. Violation of any short-term rental license certification, condition, or criteria;

g. Violation of any statute, ordinance, or regulation applicable to the short-term
rental property.

2. Complaints Concerning short-term rentals. The Code Enforcement Officer shall
establish and maintain a log of all complaints for each short-term rental received and
substantiated by the Town. The Code Enforcement Officer shall seek the correction of
all substantiated complaints by the short-term rental license holder.

3. Suspension or Revocation of License. When, in the judgement of the Code
Enforcement Officer, the nature and/or number of complaints warrants further review of
the short-term rental license, the Code Enforcement Officer shall provide a report of the
same to the Board of Selectmen for its consideration. The Board of Selectmen may
condition, suspend, or revoke a short-term rental license, following a public hearing, on
the basis of the licensee’s non-compliance with this ordinance, any applicable law,
ordinance, or regulation, or short-term rental license certification, condition, or criteria.

4. Appeal. Any person aggrieved by the decision of the Board of Selectmen to suspend
or revoke a short-term rental license may appeal the decision of the Board of Selectmen
to Superior Court, pursuant to Maine Rule of Civil Procedure 80B, within thirty (30) days
of the Board of Selectmen’s decision.

l. Limitations on Annual Licenses for Short-term Rental Units:

The Town Clerk shall issue short-term rental licenses on an annual basis. The total
number of licenses issued in each calendar year shall be set annually by the Board of



Selectmen. The limitation on the total number of licenses set by the Board of Selectmen
shall first go into effect on January 1, 2023.

1. Formula. The total number of licenses issued in each calendar year shall be set by the
Board of Selectmen annually according to a formula based in part upon a percentage of
the total number of residential dwelling units in the Town of Kennebunkport.

2. Goose Rocks Beach Neighborhood. No short-term rental located in the Goose Rocks
Beach Neighborhood [as depicted on the attached map] shall be advertised, rented, or
operated as a short-term rental without first obtaining a short-term rental license.
Licensed short-term rentals located in the Goose Rocks Beach Neighborhood [as
depicted on the attached map] shall not be counted towards the total number of short-
term rental licenses to be set annually by the Board of Selectmen under Section 1.1 herein,
and to be issued on an annual basis thereafter by the Town.

3. Effective Date. This Ordinance and all the licensing standards contained herein shall
go into effect on January 1, 2022.

J. Penalties for Violations; Enforcement

In the event the Owner or Owner’s short-term rental guests violate this Ordinance or the
terms and conditions of the license, the Town, in addition to the suspension or revocation
of the then-current license pursuant to Section H above, may also prohibit the Owner from
licensing the dwelling unit for 12 months following the current licensing expiration date,
after which the owner may submit a new application for licensure.

Violations shall also be subject to fines and penalties as set forth in this section and in a
penalty, schedule established by the Board of Selectmen.

Any such fines or penalties may be in addition to any suspension or revocation imposed
in accordance with the provisions of Section H of this Ordinance.

The Town may institute or cause to be instituted any and all actions, legal or equitable,
that may be appropriate or necessary for the enforcement of the provisions of this
Ordinance. In any court action, the Town may seek injunctive relief in addition to or
instead of fines/penalties. The Town shall be entitled to recover its costs of enforcement,
including its reasonable attorneys’ fees.

K. Additional Regulations

The Board of Selectmen may adopt regulations implementing the provisions of this
Ordinance.



Item 5-¢

Chapter 5

Administrative Code

[HISTORY: Adopted by the Town of Kennebunkport 3-26-1996; as amended through 6-12-2018.
Subsequent amendments noted where applicable.]

Article I
Elected Officers

§ 5-1 Town Meeting Moderator.
A. Election. Each Town Meeting shall elect a Moderator as prescribed by statute.

B. Qualification. The Town Meeting Moderator shall be a registered voter of the Town.

C. Duties. In addition to the duties prescribed by statute, the Town Meeting Moderator shall appoint a
sufficient number of members to the Budget Board to constitute a Board consisting of 12 members, the
terms of four members expiring every three years.

§ 5-2 Selectmen.
A. Number. There shall be five Selectmen elected at large, for staggered terms of three years each.

B. Qualifications. Selectmen shall be registered voters of the Town.

C. Vacancy. The office of a Selectman shall become vacant upon the death, resignation, nonacceptance,
permanent disability, incompetence or removal from office in any manner authorized by law or by this
code and upon the failure to qualify, failure to elect, or forfeiture of office.

D. Forfeiture of office.
(1) A Selectman shall forfeit his office if he:

(a) Lacks at any time during his term of office any qualification for the office described by this code or by
statute;

(b) Is convicted of a felony or a crime involving moral turpitude;

(c) Misses three consecutive regularly scheduled meetings of the Board for reasons other than those of
health. If illness or health reasons are claimed, the Board may request verification from a doctor; or

(d) Misses five regularly scheduled meetings in any three-month period.

(2) Ifa Selectman's absence is due to extenuating circumstances as determined by a majority of the Board
the requirements of Subsection D(1)(c) and (d) above may be waived.

?



D
2
3

)

)

(©6)

(7

®)
©)

Filling of vacancies. If a vacancy in the office of a Selectman shall occur when there are more than 90
days remaining before the next regular Town Meeting, the remaining Selectmen shall call a Special
Town Meeting for the election of a qualified person to fill such vacancy. If a vacancy shall occur when
there are less than 90 days remaining before the next regular Town Meeting, the remaining Selectmen
may, in the exercise of their sole and absolute discretion, call a Special Town Meeting to fill such
vacancy. If at any time two of more offices in the Board of Selectmen are vacant, a Special Town
Meeting and election shall be held to fill such offices. In the event that all five positions on the Board of
Selectmen are vacant, the aforesaid Special Town Meeting shall be called by the Town Clerk.

Selectmen's salary. Selectmen shall be paid a yearly salary as determined by the Annual Town Meeting.

Expenses. Selectmen shall be reimbursed for their actual and necessary expenses incurred during the
performance of their duties, provided such expenses shall be approved by the full Board.

General powers and duties. The Board of Selectmen shall have all powers of the Town which can be
legally vested in the Board of Selectmen except as otherwise provided by ordinance, statute or this code.

Enumeration of responsibilities. The powers and duties of the Board of Selectmen shall include, but not
be limited to, the following;:

overseers of the poor;
To provide for an annual audit pursuant to statute;

To appoint members of the Planning Board, the Zoning Board of Appeals, the Board of Assessment
Review, and other boards, agencies and positions as provided by statute and by this code. The Board of
Selectmen reserves the right to use whatever factors it deems appropriate in considering the appointment
or reappointment of a citizen to a Town board or commission;

To propose to the Town Meeting the enactment or repeal of ordinances which require approval by a
Town Meeting;

To adopt, amend or repeal ordinances and regulations which do not require approval by a Town
Meeting;

To provide for the granting of licenses and permits for the conduct of any business in accordance with
statute for such periods of time and in accordance with such rules and regulations not inconsistent with
statute and upon payment by the licensee of such fees as the Board of Selectmen may establish;

To recommend a budget to the Annual Town Meeting;
To adopt and modify the official maps of the Town;

To oversee all activities within the Town government, but not to direct Town employees, either in
public or in private, such being the responsibility of the Town Manager. Notwithstanding the above and
with the exception of personnel matters, the Board of Selectmen has the authority to discuss any issue
affecting the Town with any employee of the Town;



§ 5-7 Electronic mail policy.
Use of electronic mail (email) by members of any Kennebunkport board or committee should conform to the

same standards of judgment, propriety and ethics as other forms of board- or committee-related
communication. All board and committee members shall comply with the following guidelines when using
email in the conduct of board or committee business:

A. Boards and committees shall not use email as a substitute for deliberations at meetings or for other
communications or business properly confined to meetings.

B. Board and committee members should be aware that email and email attachments received or prepared
for use in board or committee business or containing information relating to board of committee
business are public records which may be inspected by any person upon request, unless made
confidential by Maine's Right to Know Law (1 M.R.S.A. § 401 et seq.).

C. Board or committee members should avoid reference to confidential information about employees,
personnel or other matters in email communications because of the risk of improper disclosure. All
board and committee members should comply with the same standards as Town employees with regard
to confidential information.

Article II1
Appointed Officers

§ 5-8 Officers.
[Amended 11-3-2020]

The Board of Selectmen shall appoint the following officers:

Animal Control Officer

Assessor

Assistant Code Enforcement Officer
Assistant Plumbing Inspector
Code Enforcement Officer
Constable

Deputy Health Officer

Director of Public Works
Emergency Management Director
Fire Inspector

Harbor Masters

Health Officer

Plumbing Inspector

Public Access Officer

Registrar of Voters

Shellfish Warden

Street Naming and Numbering Delegate
Tax Collector

Town Clerk

Town Forester

Treasurer

Tree Warden

§ 5-9 Animal Control Officer.

A. Appointment. The Board of Selectmen shall appoint annually an Animal Control Officer. The Animal



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 6

STATE OF MAINE

Application for an On-Premises License

All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly.

DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
D1vISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only

License No:

Class: By:

Deposit Date:

Amt. Deposited:

SectionI:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;

Type of License and Status

Payment Type:
OK with SOS:

YesO No[O

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC):

Arundel Marine Service

Business Name (D/B/A):
Arundel wharf ﬁterauran f

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):
- Robert Witliomson

| Physical Location:

0"f°‘/(ﬂ
43 Ocean Ave, K&nne\our\kpbﬂ— ME

Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s):

| Mailing address, if different-

Mailing address, if different from DBA address:
P.0. Box 1450 Kennebunkport, ME o4o Yo

Email Address;
wharfKkpt @ ‘a‘ma" com

Telephone # Fax #:
(207)QALT7- 3444 (207) Ab7-5462

Business Telephone # Fax # o

(207) akl-344y

Federal Tax Identification Number:

ol - 0324798

Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:

01477/i/

Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit:

L =—

Website address:
Orundelwharf, eomn

1. New license or renewal of existing license? O]

X

Food: |JL7Q_}£2_L’2

Renewal

Beer, Wine or Spirits:

New Expected Start date:

Expiration Date: <7-({G - 202 |

The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration datc above:

488262 bl

Guest Rooms: N/A_ -

= =

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

M Malt Liquor (beer)

X wine

On Premise Application, Rev. 3/2020

N’ Spirits

Page 1 of 11



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 7
STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
BUREAU OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND LOTTERY OPERATIONS
DIVISION OF LIQUOR LICENSING AND ENFORCEMENT

Division Use Only
License No:
Application for an On-Premises License Class: By:
Deposit Date:
All Questions Must Be Answered Completely. Please print legibly. Amt. Deposited:
Payment Type:
. . . . OK with SOS:  Yes[d No[J
Section I:  Licensee/Applicant(s) Information;

Type of License and Status

Legal Business Entity Applicant Name (corporation, LLC): | Business Name (D/B/A): —‘
[Nusede  LLL 17 )05¢ede
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Name(s): Physical Location:
{lDﬂ(J’hAﬂ J7). C oY 11 W OGN 2 17;'@_/ /Zd [/nrw hunkan/+ ME
Individual or Sole Proprietor Applicant Nan;ie(s): Mailing address, if different: / 0‘1’0‘¥é
)(/r///'} _PD ]%D( JZ2SY [fhr’fbt)h}ngﬁ! mE |
Mailing address, if different from DBA address: Email Address: ' ) OHOYE
0B 125Y Venndaonken - E Do JCOL @ v, ¢ o
Telephone # Fax #: j Business Telephone # Fax #:
207 72¢) 24D 207 204 0707
Federal Tax Identification Number: Maine Seller Certificate # or Sales Tax #:
82005 7705 [EHY33
Retail Beverage Alcohol Dealers Permit: Website address:
L (AB- 20K - 0940 Wil o
1. New license or renewal of existing license? U New Expected Start date:
d Renewal Expiration Date:

2. The dollar amount of gross income for the licensure period that will end on the expiration date above:

Food: ﬂ',( DD D Beer, Wine or Spirits: /(,0 0D O Guest Rooms: ()

3. Please indicate the type of alcoholic beverage to be sold: (check all that apply)

N(Malt Liquor (beer) Iﬂ( Wine IB/ Spirits




AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 9

WALSH

ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES,INC.

May 7, 2021

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen

c/o Lori Smith, Town Manager
6 Elm Street

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

RE: Colony Avenue Improvements
Boughton Hotel Corp.

Dear Board of Selectmen,

As you know, the Boughton Hotel Corp. presented to you a request to complete improvement in Colony
Avenue at the January 14, 2021 Board of Selectmen’s meeting. Based on comments received at that
meeting, we have revised the plan to accommodate some concerns raised by the Board. More specifically,
we have adjusted the proposed plan as follows:

¢ The 4 parking spaces that were proposed to encroach into the Colony Avenue Right of Way have
been realigned and removed from the right of way.

e The lighting that was proposed to be within the Colony Avenue. right of way has been removed
from the plan.

Therefore, we are respectfully requesting that the Board consider the following:

e Creation of 305+/- feet of concrete sidewalks on south side of Colony Avenue and 205+/- feet of
concrete sidewalk along the east side of Ocean Avenue. The propose sidewalks will be consistent
with the concrete sidewalks that were constructed by the Boughton Hotel Corp on the south side of
Ocean Avenue.

e Sidewalk ramps and crosswalks to be built as shown on the attached plan. Note that the crosswalks
were reviewed and adjusted based on input from the Police Chief.

e Reduce the existing curb cuts on Colony Avenue and installation of stone entrances to new north
driveways 6-feet from the edge of pavement. The locations will be coordinated with the Public
Works Director, prior to construction to account for any snow plowing issues. Boughton Hotel
Corp. understands that an agreement with the Town will be developed to require their removal if
requested by the Town.

¢ Landscape design and implementation so that any proposed tree will be a minimum of 10 ft. from
the edge of pavement. These will also be part of the above referenced agreement and require
removal by Boughton should the Town formally request.

e The reconstruction of 640+/- feet of Colony Avenue which will include improved vertical

alignment.

One Karen Drive, Suite 2A° | Westbrook, ME04092 | 207.553.9898 | Walsh-Eng.com



It is our opinion that these improvements will benefit the Town by providing increased public safety for
pedestrian and vehicular traffic utilizing Colony Avenue.

We appreciate your attention and are looking forward to discussing these items with the Board at your May
13, 2021 meeting.

Respectfully,

William R/ Walsh, III, PE
Walsh Engineering Associates, Inc.

cc. John Martin, Boughton Hotel Corp
Ralph Austin, Woodman, Edmunds Danylik Austin Smith & Jacques, P.A.
Amy McNally, Woodman, Edmunds Danylik Austin Smith & Jacques, P.A.
Werner Gilliam, Director of Planning and development, Town of Kennebunkport

Attachment.  Right of way improvement plan



YOE muMaT
S

- = 4 -
IS IUVED

AVM-40-LHOR
3NNIAY ANOTOD

oL

NOLLINELSNOD HOJ LON - AMVNIWIT3 ke

—==z NOISSINGNS AVM-40O-1HOIY

SNdWYD HLNOS  a =
T3LOH ANOTOD /RIS AN

SVMSSOBI MIN \

Y N9IS OIS, ™,

"dd00 13.10H NO1IHDNOE

\Qw_mlkqhm.

//..,

o

. — =T SHIVAMSS0US M3N
-7

[ e —

T13LOH ANOTOO

: = . : = :
sz E= s a9 = —wAEer o—(e)
t mwm Z - s s, {4} douanozeam (e
g, |~ AN g v
mmmmw > g A’» SNAWYD HLHON /
! SR IHL 1310H ANOT0D \ \/
= DNIHOLYW S0uY N e g
© —= ! TIvM INOLS MaIN “dAL 'BNIIVISONYI MIN \ L e e L

TWM NOLS MIN

WIVAL JU/LYN OL

"NBIE NOLLNVS FONVHINI MIN
NOLL)3SHILNI
ONILSHA

—

“dALAVMEIORLHIN re

! \at mden

oo e | R0
v s R | YT O G sy )




AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 10

396png JHBYM JUSLLILIBACY

| w 109011 12/12/b 3duejeq 19N
00°0 . 000549 _Souejeg pung joasn|
) w 00's22’6 L 00°056 ]
00'szT L 00°sCT i sonp Juspms’
oo 00°0 ) ] 00°SLT 0 §5350€ Je0d’ |
______ 00005'T o 00°05¢ 9 . Sonp [epRWWwO), N |
00"009'2 00'00% 6T . usuuia1sqo’ MaN
pajiiq Aobaje)
i B S Allenpe _
] . A
i
. 00°S22°6 | S0'b6L 'L 0021’6 | 00°008'ST L
o L 00'szeE'e | £8°'€9€’E 00'sze’c 1 00°0000T | 3uswdinbg jeuded’ $0-09 90-Lb:
sasUadxa s 1810 pue solig ;o_m 00°0ST L pTIET ‘0 | 000 _____Shoaue|jRosiii TO-05 90-Lb!
ﬂ 1 00'00E | 9€°£19 | 00°00E 100°00€ . _ _®oueusyuley Jald” 60-SE 90-Lb
1 1 00°05Y £2°60T 00005 00°005 |~ Doueusjuie 180K 80-GE 90-Lb,
) 8 000  6b'Tes's 00°000°s _ 00°000°s !-amu_Ew_m* T0-ST 90-Zb,
B mmmcmﬁ_xm_
00°'522°6 90°006'8 00°5Z1'6 00°008'ST o -
B ‘ 000 00'0 000 1 00°0S£'9 ‘3ouejeg pung 3o osn| Nm-mn.wwf
[ | 8 0 900 000 7000 SNOBUBIROSING  0Z-ELFT| _
| '00°SZT | 00'SeT 000 .,,,.,,..m@ _ Sonpyuspmisi  60-ELbT!
_daquiaw se JoydsnuoA | _um>ose 00'0 . g_ao SLT) 00'SLT 00°0SE _SS900e B0l 80-E/-¥T
| 00 mom T L 00’ omm;ﬂ,l 00°0S£'T 007005 SoNp [eROWWOD’  LO-EL-bT
) B 00009~ 00°002’Z 00°002'Z 00°002°2 5?_833 90-€L4T
| o . mm:cm;»mm
— - EL:
_ i . | 1 00°59' - 0z0zZ/0g/e
o - wu:m_mm pung tmc>> EwEEw>ow
) | N Hmcnhm:‘ L )
e I - L TTAd Mepojaedn T TTAd _O0C A E — L




%O0T'T 00°007
%00 000
9%00°001 00°0ST
%00" 00°0
9%00°0T- 00°0S-
%00° 00°0
9, 96ueyy  § sbueys
png uno png uno
saboy uely  ,sA bay uep
Tz obed

120e/ce/v0

00'sZ2’6

00'see’e

00°0ST

00°00€

00°0St

00°000'S

~ 1obeuey
CE0¢

00°0 SO¥6L'L 00'seT’e 9T'6581
000 £9'69€°E 00'sz€’E 1S'8LT'E
00’0 PTIET 000 000
000 9L L19 00°00€ 64°S6E
00°0 €601 00°00S 0L
000 6Y'TL8'C 00°000°S eI’y
[emur aii 396png lenpy
zzoT 1202 1202 0202
asuadxzy
3sonbay 306png

00°008'ST Heym usWLIBA0D
“Juswdinba |eyden

00°000°0T Juswdinb3 jeyded $0-09
saseyIng
‘samod epod 104 paseanur
00°0 snoaueljadsiy 10-05
SNOBUE|[RISI
“131d Sy o) saiedad Joulp
00°00€ soueuUIRK J3ld 60-5€
'sjeoy o} shedal Jouly
00°00S Soueudjulely jeold 80-GE
oueuURK/SHeday
‘lenpe
pajedidgue Psyal 03 anp aseanaq
00°000°S Apupep 10-5T
semmn
HEYA JUBWIWIBACY / Spuny asudsag 9o~/ Alghdaq
wbpng ) S
ardird

WV £5:0T
LHODINNGINNIN



%0T'T

%00
%00"

%00°00T
%00°00T-

6T ¥1-

%95°S

png uny
sA boy uepy

9z abey
T202/€2/%0

00°00T

000

00°0

00°sZ1
00°SLT-

00-0sz-

00'00r

% obueyy ¢ sbueyd

png Ln
«SA bay uepy

00'sge’s 000 90°006'8 00'SZ1'6 68'910'6 00°008'sT
00’0 000 000 00°0 000 00'05£9
000 000 900 000 000 000
00°'SCT 000 00°SZY 000 0070 000
000 00°0 00°SL1- 00°SLT 00°G4T 00'0S€
0070051 000 00082t 0070521 68'1/2'T 00°00S'T
00°009'2 000 00°00T’, 00002, 00°009°7 007002’/
beuey  epur 0 QIA 6png lenpy 396png
z20z 20T 1202 1202 0202 0z0Z
anuaAay
Isenbay Jo6png

Heym 1109

‘sasuadxe

19510 03 Souejeq puny Jo s
aouejeg pund Jo asq 7z
I5IN MD 0Z

"Yoes G7T4 18 325 3je) senp Juapnis
S8NQ JUspMS 60
sang aseq g0

*Yoro 0974 ® S549SN {RRIBIWICT) 9
S9N( |eRRwWWo) /0

Yoes Q0b$ ® Usuwsisqo 61
uswla1sqot 9p

HBUM 109 [ asudisquy g/-p1 AIQAdag

WV €5:01
LHODINNGINNTA



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Revenues

Expenses

Cape Porpoise Pier
FY 22 Budget
Y20 Fr2a1 | Fr22
Budget Budget ; Budget
; | |
‘Mooring fees 7,065.00 6,840.00 7,560.00
Miscellaneous - 0.00 0.00
Diesel 176,320.00 , 216,640.00 216,640.00
Gas 19,750.00 |  28,889.00 34,375.00
Dues 52,093.30 46,651.79 46,652.00
Lease |  40,000.00 |  40,000.00  40,000.00
Use of fund balance |  20,962.15 0.00 ~0.00
| 316,190.45 339,020.79  345,227.00
b S O ! =
|Salaries/wages ~ 62,117.00  64,796.00 ©  64,796.00
|FICA 6,153.00 5,040.00 5,040.00
IMSRS 519200  5,514.00 5,623.00
ICMA 1 - | 1,002.00 1,092.00
Health ' 19,032.00 | 20,314.00 |  20,314.00
Travel/meetings _400.00 - -
HRA & fees 1,706.00 1,386.00  1,386.00
_ Electricity 5,500.00 5,000.00 6,800.00
Telephone 850.00 800.00 860.00
Heating fuel _1,500.00 920.00 750.00
‘Water - 650.00 690.00 500.00
Internet 1,330.00 ,  1,330.00  1,700.00 |
-Advertising 100.00 | - -
Expert/professional 800.00 800.00 900.00
Audit 500.00 500.00 500.00
Licenses 650.00 650.00 650.00
Waste removal 2,200.00 4,100.00 4,100.00
_Insurance 4,140.00 1,695.00 4,600.00
Office supplies 150.00 _ 50.00 50.00
Operating supplies 2,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
iGas - 17,775.00 28,750.00 ' 28,750.00
{Diesel ' 159,790.00  186,175.00  186,175.00
TR&M buildings 1,000.00 __ 750.00 750.00
R&M vehicles/equip 1,500.00  1,000.00 1,000.00
Float maintenance 500.00 , 500.00 500.00
Pier maintenance 1,000.00 625.00 625.00
Miscellaneous - - -
Diesel tax 3,540.00  3,810.00 |  3,810.00
Payroll contingency | - ‘ - | 2,308.00
'Capital equipment | 19,000.00 935.00 648.00
319,075.00  338,222.00  345,227.00

Y:\Budget FY 22\CP pier budget FY22.xlsx

Item 11



Cape Porpoise Pier

L FY 21 | FY 22
B ) Fee #ofusers  Total Fee  #ofusers | Total
‘Moorings _ N 1 _ !
_|Tidal waters ~ 45.00 | 91  4,09500| 45.00 1000 4,500.00
| |Deep waters 90.00 . 33 2,970.00 | 90.00 34. 3,060.00
T ’ 7,065.00 7,560.00
s - Fr2i FY22
_|Fuel Markup | Galions Total | Markup  Gallons Total
~ (Gas 035 11,111  3,888.89 045 12,500  5,625.00
Diesel 035 58500  20,475.00| 045 67,700  30,465.00
24,363.89 7 36,090.00
% ¥ _|per galion | B
o ‘ B exp |rev
gas _ 230 28,750.00, 34,375.00|
diesel 2.75_ 186,175.00] 216,640.00]
214,925.00' 251,015.00
%
Dues 1
o - Fra with CPI 2.3% 1 FY22 Wlth 1. 6%
Fee ' #ofusers |Totals  [fee | Total
i \Recreational 589.07 16° 9,425.12 598.50 l 8, 379 00
o ‘Blg boats 883.74 | 38 33,582.12 | 897.88 3_41 30 527.92
) ' 1Punt 565.60 5. 2,828,00 | 574.65 4! 2,298.60
_Dealers 1,011.02 | 3 3,033.06 | 1,027.20 3 3,081.60
_|'lextraboats  5.00 | 210 1,050.00 5.00 107, 535.00
[ Jextra drums 15.00 | 145 2,175.00 15.00' 122 1,830.00
- j ~52,003.30 - 26,652.12
‘new Jason Daggett big boat
| _ B
Fuel markup .05increaseequals '  4,01000 |
.dues .5% increase equals | 226.79 |

Y:\Budget FY 22\CP pier budget FY22.xlsx




%3858
%00°

%00

%b¥ 0T-
%66'81

%S6°ELT
%00*

%ES 0T

o abueyy
png 4
sA bay uepy

£7 abed
1202/0€/¥0

00°08¢°£Z
00°0

000

00'THb's-

00°98t'S

L T4
00°0

000z

00°£Ze'SHE
00°0

00°000°0F

00'259'9%

00°SLEVE

00°0v9'9TZ
00°0

000952

$ abuey) Jobeueyy

png unj
«SA by uepy

ane

00°0 S¥'90T'6TT 00°L46°LTE 76°69€'E1E 00°5£0°61€
00°0 00’0 00’0 00°0 0079602
000 00°000°0€E 00°000'0F 00°000°0t 000000t
00°0 #0'966'ch 00°€602S £9'860'05 00°€TT'ES
000 97'9/5'12 00"688'8¢ 29'T6h'€E 0005461
000 L0°05T'ETT 00°SZT06T £6'88£'181 00"0ZE'9LT
000 TT6bS 000 ¥2°019 000
000 00°s¢eL 00°0+89 00'08E’L 000788
[emiu] aiA 1e6png fenoy 1°6png
zaoz 1202 1202 0202 0z0z
ANUIADY

1senbay yobpng

J9Id
aouejeg pung Jo 350 22
*35e3] JURINEISY
asea J2ld 60
"%9'T 020Z 42qua0aQ - Jedh yoea
V10D Aq aseausu; 0} senp I2id jenpy
sang 19ld L0
‘plos [on4 sed)
Seo Jeid 90
"Pios oy 35310
[8s81q 49ld S0
snoaue|jeosii 18ld #0
‘Jeoh
1sej panssi syiuLad Hupoow Jo Jaguunu
Uo paseq paseasnu] 'saay buloop
saa4 Guloo 7o

18id / asudiaquy 12-bT :AIQAdRQ

WV S0:8
LAONNGINNIA



"1500 3y} JO %ST S9nglquoo
2ahodwig "zZ0z Jeak Jepusjeo

u 6ujuuifiag asealdul 9,g pajewnsa
ue sapndu| B6pnq syt "Jeak
JepUDJED YO 135 SR SI)ES Wnjaldg
005 Odd - 8besdA0D soueINSU| IjRaH

%00’ 000 00°PTEDT 00'H1£°0C $9'669'%T 00°#1€'0C 85'#00°6T 00°ZE0°6T \pieaH SO-2T
spaiojdwa sigibye jje Jo)
uejd uofesuaduod paiRIep £S5k YIWDI

%00’ 000 00'760'T 0060’1 9/°868 00'Z60'T Ob'EL0'T 000 VIWOI £0-CT
JUBWBINDY XS
aulely 1o} uognqiRueo s Jakojdw3

%86'T 00°607 00€29'S 00°€29°S 02 1SSy 00'415°S 00'89€°S 00Z6T'S SYSH 20-ZT
(%59°2)
VOl 404 uonnquiuco sJakojdw3
%600 000 00°0%0°S 00'000's {5°TE9'E 00'0¥0°S /9805y 00°EST'S YO T0-2T
s)yaueg
‘sjuspUINe
Bupjied pue JsjsewioqeH-Aaes
JIqnd pung [42u9 AR Ui SI
0,07 Buluiewad su3 “1obeuey) 1oid ayy
10§ 9,08 8y} 1oy sabem pue soileles

%00 000 00964'49 00964'¢5 TIPS 00'96£'v9 1£°SS8'E9 00°£TT°Z9 safiep g seuejes 10-0T
[puuosIad

Jaid asiodiod adeD / spund sspdiawl Z0-Lb ‘N@AdS

9 abueyy  § abuey) Jabeuep) leniug ala J2bpng [enoy 196png
png i3 png un) (44114 [A4174 120C Teoz 0zoc 020¢
sA bay uel  SA bay uew

asuadxz
$T abed WY 50:8
1202/0E/0 3sonbay 336png LHOINNGINND



%00 00°0 0070 000 000 00'0 00°0 007001 BuIsIPARY $0-0T
SIS

“Jenpe paypafosd ayo.
0} pasealou] "SSande JouIB)UI J0) s34

%8’ LC 007048 000047 000 61°6£T'T 00°0£€'T 86'558°1 00°0€€'T Jsulaqu] 90-9T
"lenpe papaloud Payss o)
pasealoa( "Jem Joj sabieyd MV

%bS L2 00°06T- 00°00S 00'0 04'8€ 00°069 SEL9 00059 J31BM GO-ST
fengoe papafoud Payal o}
pasealnaq ‘0z’ 1$ © auedoud sieb 579

%8181~ 00°0LT- 00054 00'0 PT°TES 007026 4 4 00°00S°T [ond BuneaH £0-S1
*lenpe papsfoid
1PS|al 03 pasealau] "s3sco suoydajel

%05°Z 00'09 00°098 000 65°08L 00°008 Lv'088 00058 auoydspp L Z0-ST
*lenye papafoid
PaYa4 0} SSLIDUT *SIS0D |EDLIDB]

%00°9€ 00°008°T 00°008"9 000 bE'£6€'S 00°000°S 19°042'S 00°005'S Apupal3 10-9T
saqinNn
*ie2aA 0 Jead woy sabueyd
3! 'PoUIssEI UDaq sey Jyauaq siyL
%00 000 00'98£'T 0098E'T S£°659 00"98€'T 98°£05'T 0090£'t 5994 ¢ ViH 9T-¢1
‘[9ARy
JO suesw Jay30 pue buibpo) ‘sjeaws
03 pajiw Jou Ing Bulpnpul sasuade
pajejad [DARL} JOYI0 405 JUSdSINGLIIDL
SSpNPU] OS]y "SSauisng umog
Uo UM SIPIYAA [euosiad Jo asn 104
JUBLLISINGUIRS SSPNIDU| JUNCIO. S}

%00" 000 00°0 000 19°291 000 S9'THe 00°00% sbunsaly 8 [2AeLL /0-ZT
a.LNOD 431d asjodiod adeD / spundg ssudiayul z0-ZF :Alg/Adeq

9% abueyy  §obueyy  sebeuey [enuu] alA 1bpng [enpy 186png
png 4in) png un) 4414 7202 1202 1202 0z0¢ 0202
sAbay uel  ,SA bay uep
osuadx3y
ST abeq WY 508

120Z/0E/%0 3senbay 1obpng JHOINNGINNID



*0uBURUIRLY pue sliedau Joul
%00 000 00'0SZ 00°0 000 00'0SZ $E189°E 00°000°T sbuipjing 10-S€
dueLUIRK /Sheday
TAA
© s|eb 000’/9 "jue) a3 10j [PsaIa
Y%bL'6 00'5Z5'9T 00°SLT'98T 00'0 8r'6HY70T 00°059'69T 6t°888'851 00°06£'651 [osalq S¢-0€
'0€°2$ © sieb 00527 Huey 243 Jo) seo

%00°ST 00054'€ 00°0S.'8¢ 000 0t"068'8T 00'000°s2Z 00"¥8€'62 00°64£°L1 seo 2-0¢
*219 24empJey SNOSUE(SOSI}

%00° 000 00°000'T 000 #5997 00°000°T 96587 00000 solddng bupesado Z0-0€
*sayjddns snoaue|[sosi Ui Jajulld

%00 000 00°0S 000 00°0 0008 ¥1'16 00'0ST salddns S00 T0-0€
uawdinbg/sayddng
ieys
1500 pajen|eAaal 03 NP BSeBIU]
*abeson0D aujiew pue siabuileym

%6E TLT 00°S06'C 00°009'% 007002'T 00°205' 00°569°T 00v£2'C 00°0PT'y 12430 60-5C
2oueInsuy
"[eACLURI J)SeM
%00 000 0000T'¥ 000 £2°0£8C 00001y L8°€S9'E 00002z leAoway 1seM 8Z-02
*SasuUDY| JoId
%00 00°0 00059 00°0 00°0bE 00059 00°060'T 00°059 sasuad 92-0¢
‘IpNe 5,umo] =43 Jo
uontiod suswpedag Jald o) Aed of
%00 000 00°00S 000 00°005 00°00§ 00°00S 00°00S wpny £0-02
‘fenyoe papa(osd 3y 0}
Pases.ou] soueuSUIRL ALIBIA JDj00D
%0S°CT 00°00T 00°006 000 £6'¥58'C 00°008 19°109 00°008 [euoIssa0Id/HadXT 90-02
a.LNOD Jald 3slodiog adeD / spund asudieu3 z0-2b :AM@Adea
9, 3bUBY)  $ebueyd  Jabeuel  |emiul QLA 196png [enoy 196png R o
png .und png und [441r4 2e0e 1202 1202 0202 0¢c0¢

sabay ue  SA bay uepy

asuadx3y
9T 2beg WY S0:8
1202/0£ /%0 1sanbay jaobpng LIODINNGINNIN



%858 00'082'£¢ 00°£2Z'SkE 00654101 L5'vS5'TT 00°Lb6LTE $TT89"9EE 00°SL0°61E 1i3ld esiodtod aded
%00° 000 000 000 000 000 00°6%1'91 000 uopenasdaqd 10-59
uopepaldaqg

%00°001- 00°5€6- 00'0 00'0 00’0 00'S£6 000 00'0 antesay (eudeD G0-09
*19bpng paoue|eq e so0d 0} paseansaq
9400001 00'8¥9 00'8%9 000 02'sE8 000 99'G85’¢ 00°000°6T juawdinb3 jeyde) $0-09
sasRUDINg
“12/0£/9
sadxa penuod fupsixe suyy - Pesued
mau ajejobau 0} uawRdS|as Jo
pieog ayj mojje o) spunolde pajabpng
%00°00T 00°80£°2 00'80£°Z 00'80£°C 000 000 00’0 000 fousbupuo) [jolAed Z6-05
*(sales
[9S3IP ||e 4O %LE) S2|es |2salp Bjqexe}
Palewnss uo paskq uo xe} sajes Nels

%00" 000 00°018°E 000 SH'LLE°T 00018°¢ werr'y 00°0tS’S xe] fesalg ££-05
%00 00’0 000 000 000 00g 85°6¢9 000 asuadx3 199¢ peg 9z-0S
SNOQUE||90SIW
“J9d BYj U0 SouBUSUIEL pue Ssseday
%00° 000 00°529 000 69THT'T 00°5¢9 69'8bS°7 00°000°T oUeuAUIR I91d 60-GE
*5320} UO SnuuSuIeW pue saedoy
%00° 000 00°00S 00'0 8EPIT 00°00S 000 00°00S sSoueuR IR 204 BO-SE
*Je0q 3y} UC SDUBUS)UIEL pUR Sieday
%00° 00'0 00°000°'T 000 ¥1°88K'T 00°000'T $9°6£8’¢ 00°00S’T juswdinb3 8 SaPIUSA £0-5E
A.LNOD 4314 ssiodiod adeD / spung aspdiayua z0-£+ AlQAdRg
% sbueyy  §ebueyy  sabeuely feniur alA  1bpng [enpy 196png -
pnguny  pngund  Zzoe z20T 1202 1202 0z0t 0202

SA bay uel  ,SA bay uep

asuadxy
L1 abed WY 50:8
1202/0€/+0 1senboy 396png LHOINNGINNN



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




ltem 12

Xsix'zz 198png asenbs yo0g

\ZZ Ad 198pnga\:A

e s

DD N —

jored sq g ?a g-weTy

g

- S - 1[1%- Ich.mh S 5494suel] Jaye JaN m:.«mgmnw_
| %8ETT 0000y ¢ ors‘zee $|[oTaiise § | o9r'ere § | __isainypuadiq _.EB
_ |
%000 - s oo0'se $ 0005z $ | 000'SSz .,w. T T ey (T
wiys 1s aulepy | %000 - w 000°0% m - m - m asuadxa jende):
, © w000 T - $70005Z $000'652 § 000'SST $ asuadhg puny [esausD)
__3edpng 4o 03 siaysuelL
llwooo . - 7§ oT870T $, 91870T § 097’89 §, qeoL |
_ saulyew yo wﬂmamu_. %000 - $10007 $. occm "¢ 'oooz e wawdinba Juiep g sieday,
o pwooo - T TS 0007 $7 000§ 000 ,L T 7 Bupyng uiepy % sued3y
o _ | w0000t 66zt 16T - s - si _ fousBunuo jloiheq;
s1diaoa1 .Em__ &::%_a.mms ysexn| '%zz’ lei_:@oo@ $ | 000'ET  $000TT ¢ 0006 ¢ _m mm__&mmm
s23) uj uoonpal jee'sT-  |(000'7) $T000'8T  §| 0000z § | o000t § . ~ saajpaedpan’
Sudonuow sng’ %000 - $ 1000ZT  $ . 000'2T mmommwm Sh _So_,&womo_;\w.mnx#
| ._.1%0000T 1 - S O0S'E _$ 00T Si - s bttt
. ¥o00 T - $.096% $ 09 S - S . .%m.,._mﬁf
| _l. /%000 ' - $io0sz $|o0sz ¢ oov'z $ Il B hwpuag;
L.l . j%ovoot | - $Teszt sfoszT S - §] _. SedIng
ffil_l:!%inl&omm; B ~ m mmNm. m.l_mmN.m m omn.n m_r, - vod
:%mmﬁimu\ﬂ._ m_ '%S9°'S- amm : m _BEO'TY S LEETH m w oco m~ S sadem
‘ i & M, . ,,.w mm_wmxu m::mmmmo,
. n@,ao X .o.ob oy otd N.Mm..ijsmm ¢ | 000 moeiﬁi  ymer
|%000T o000y $;9TRi6E $ * 9T8LSE $ | 000700V sl - se4 Buppeg|
| sewN #_a.m.!w- Has waci_ A 0ZAM ___ 3nuaasy
_ — I , ,
mm m:_ Jed atenbg ydo
¥ .m!ﬁlﬂlﬁ_u ] Supy od ¢ = 10§ Jaoq. -

i




%00°01-

%00

%00

%00

%L0°E-

png un)
SA bay uepy

6T obed
1202/12/%0

opabueyy  § sbueyn

00°000'2- 00°000'8T 000 #0'95S'11 00°000°0Z
000 00°000°ZT 000 05°ZE6 00°000°ZT
0070 00'00S’E 000 68°0bL'2 00°00S’E
000 00'096° 00°0 $L165°T 00°096°€
00'0 00'005'T 000 91'62H'1 00°005'Z
000 00°082'1 000 000 00°08Z'T
00°0 00'6€2°E 00°2£0°€ O'E66'T 00'657°€
00°662°1- 00'8£0°TH 00°022'0¢ 99'/85'¢T 002857

Jobeuey feniug I 186png
png unp ceoe Ze0e 1202 TeoT
«SA bay uep

asuadxy

E9TE6'LT

00'9/9'6

9L EIE'E
06'£8p

62151

16°8bH'T

Z0°6£6'8T

jlenpy
020¢

s3sanbay s lopauig Jusuedaq

wawdinbg/sanddng
'593) pued JpapD
pajejboual 10y Junosoe 0} paseasnad
00°000°ST Sea4 pJeD Upaud £4-07
Buuoqiuow sng
00°000p1 jeuoissajoid/uadxa 90-0¢
SIS
‘SeIBWED pue
Bugssanoud spJed 3pato Joj JBWSIu]
000 Jow=Qur 90-5T
auoydafal
000 auoydsjel Z0-ST
"S}S00 jeaLdia
00°00¢2 Apupad 10-5T
sagian
-1edA
e Uj SINoY 0z/ J2A0 - SIS0LQ Jaunung
atenbg >poq GuiAyiend Joj SYIda
000 SUSI 20-ZT
(%59°2)
VDI 404 UoINgLRUOD StaAojdui]
007091 VYOI4 10-Z1
5jy=ausg
*sabem pue Asgjes
00°000'cZ . safiepn g saueles 10-0T7
[BUUOSIDd
101 bupped asenbs x00Q / spund ssudiauz €0~/ AIgAdeq

306png
020¢

WV 65:11
LHOANNGINNIA



107 Buppied

%8T'TT 00°000°0t 00'918'£6€ 00°96S 't 09°9SH"/62 00'918°/SE ¥6'r£S"1ZE 00"000°00¢ asenbs xoogd
%00° 000 00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0v8'9/ aouejeqg pund o} Josuel| $6-05
*12/0g/9 bulidx® s| pegquod
uoiun ay3 se Apjeiedos pajebpng
%00°00T 006621 006621 00°'662°T 000 000 00'0 00°0 Ausbunuo) [joiAed Z6-05

"pafoud wiys
}9311G aulel) Joj paseanu] s1sanbay
196png Jad puny jersuab 03 Jajsuel).
%69°5T 00°000°0t 00000562 00°0 00°000°55Z 00°000°55¢2 00°000°SSZ 00000552 INO tjsuedy £2-05
SNOBUE|[ROSIIN
-s8}eb6 Jpe pue sxuenue Buipniul
wysAs Buppied ayy o siiedoy
%00 00'0 00°000'C 00°0 05°2€1 00°000°C 000 00°000°C uawdinb3 13 ssPIYAA £0-S€
000°T$ saredal Joully
%00 000 00'000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T 000 00°000°1 sbuipiing 10-9€
adueuuIRK/SIedeYy
“lenpe papafosd
PRI 0) PISERU] "000'8$ SIPLL
pue 000’s$ salddns pue adueL=qUIRL
%8181 007000 00°000'<T 000 1248Y'8 00°000°TT £2°929'21 00°000'6 saj|ddns 2030 T0-0€
Q.LNOD 301 Bupjied arenbs yooq / spund asudisua €0~/ AlG/deq

g9 ebueyy  $abueyy  sabeuely [eniur alA jebpng lenoy jebpng
png unD pnguny  ZZ0T 7202 1202 1202 0202 0207
sa boy uepy  .SA boy uepy

asuadx3g
0z abed WY 65:1T
12072/12/%0 sysenbay 5,40103.11q wsuniedad THOINNGANND



%8111
%00

%8111

png .un)
SA bay ug

S abed
1202/12/%0

% obueyy

00°000°0% 00°918'/6€ 00'0 S8'THR'b/Z
00’0 000 00°0 000
00°000°CH 00°918°Z6E 000 S8THBPLT
$obueyy  sobeuey leqiu] QLA
png unp 220¢ [44e74 T20Z

«SA bay uepy

00'918°£S€ 99°00%'€EE

000 8L'ETy

00°918’/5€ 88°986°2E€

pbpng  jenpy

1202 0202
SNUIAIY

sjsenbay s,J01auiqg Juswpedaq

00°000°001
000

00°000°00%

1ebpng

ozoz

1071 dSa

SNOBURJIROSIW 107 d 0Z
533} Buped
$984 307 d S0

3071 4SQ / asudiawy g/-+1 :AgAdeg

Wv 6S:1TT
LHODINNGINNI



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




10-33-22
10-33-05

43-33 10-06

43-33 10-12
43-33 12-01

43-33 30-25
43-33 50-14

43-33 50-23

43-33 10-08

43-33 30-24

Special Revenue
Recreation
FY 22 Budget

Revenues
Fees
Concessions

| Total Revenues

Expenses

Summer Salaries
After School Salaries
Program Events
FICA

Gas

Deisel

Program Events

| Total Expenses

Net Budget

Transfer Out to General Fund
Balance

168,350.00
1,000.00

169,350.00

42,462.00
15,120.00
1,626.00
4,522.00
1,150.00
1,083.00

| 43,487.00

_I109,350.00

60,000.00

(60,000.00)

0.00

Item 13



%Er'ST 00'T6V'LE 00°05E°69T 00"Pvs'z91 £8'VEY6Y 00°6SB'TET YO"TTLL9E
%EL'BT 00'161'£E 00°05€'69T 00'#5 29T S9'0EE+6T 00'658'TET 68'08€'£91
%00’ 00°0 000 000 00'0 00°0 000026
%5982 00'16%'£€ 00'05€'991 00'bbS 101 S8'T66°26T 00'658°05T TS HB'SST
%00 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 08°8€€’T 00°000'T 1£'967°C
%bueyy  $abueyy  sebeueyy ey S alA ~ 196png [enyoy
png un) png un) (44114 [44114 T<0C TZ20¢ 0coc
SA boy uely  ,sA bay uepy
SNUBADY
£ obed

1Z02/50/50

s3sanbay s J0aaq yusuuedaqg

00"9LL'9TZ
00'9££°9TC

000

00'9£2's12

00°00S‘T

S[R30 SNUIADY

: :%mwbwﬂ_

‘lenoe payafold Payal o) paseainsg
SNOAUERISIN 05
"lenyoe pagsfoud

Payad 0] paseassu] 'swesboud

pue SJu3Ad Juawpedag uoesuddy

ay3 ul uonedpiued 104 pIAISDAI 5304
$994 ¢

*swesbosd

pue sjuaA? Juauredaq) uoeanay

3B SUOISSIDUOD JO B[RS WIOL) SPIA0IJ
SUOISS30UCT) 50

uolIeaI0dy / 9AlY pund SNuUsASY |ewads £6-01 :AlgAdag

19b6png

4174

WV 0Z:TT
LHONINNGINNIA



%¥b 00T 00'99Z°2 00°z2s’y 00'562"' LO66T'T
%0, EC- 00' Lt~ 00925°T 000002 000
%860 00'S6E’y 00°0Z1'ST 00'05£'ST 8C°S198C
%9Z'EST 00'969'sZ 0029k 00°00%'8€ 000
o% abueyy ¢ abuey) Jobeuepy [enug aLA
png 4n) png un) (44174 Teot Te0e
saboyuel ,sAboy uey

T abed

1202/50/50

s3sanbay s Jopaanqg Juswpedaqg

00'952°2

00°0002

0052201

0099291

0142y

9/'569'T

19°200°%T

8€°198'6E

swdinb3/sayddng
(%S9°2)
VoI 104 uopnquuoed s aojdwi
00°009% YOId T0-¢T
sjysueg
"'SJUDAD [eDadS
I2Y10 pue eqLUNZ 1] SaUReS [o0YDS
1oYe Jo S3)e(es JaWUNs u) papnjaul
j0U aue Jey) surestoud Jof sabepy
00°000°c sjuaAg weibold Z1-0T
"0zT'sTS
= JU/00'b1$ ® sinoy € @ sy9am 08T
10 J4e15 ¢ |00LPS-13YY B} 10) sabem
00'885°0T salie|es |00Yds Jayy 80-0T
"009%
= IY/00'ST$ ® Sinoy oF ® doam
T 103 T 4opes] dwe) fyeay] ‘009% =
1u/00°ST$ © SN0Y O © MM T 404 T
1opes| dwe) Aep) {00Z'1$ = JY/00°STS
@ sinoy Qp © Syoam 7 1oj T Jopes|
dwe) wails /59 = /O5STS @
sinoy OF © ¥39Mm T 40) 3uo - 02L'c$
= 14/09'ST$ © SINOY O © SooMm g
10} BUO - SIBPED| 7 aUMUBApY Jooping
££8'SE$ = M/ZH'bT$ @ sanoy
T'1€ ® Sfoam g Joj OT siepea) dwed
Aeq "ye3s wesboud towns 1oj sabem
00°0¥5 9P sauejeg Jawwng 90-01
[2Uuoslad

uoneanYy / spund anuaAsy [eeds ££-Sb AldAdsa

326png
1202

{enpy
020C

19bpng
0202

WV 0C:TT
LHODINAGINNIA



%EV'BT 00°'T6¥'LE 00°0SE’'69T 00°509°291 Z9°756'S0T 00°658’TET £E'S00'E6T 00'9£L91C is|ejo] esuadxy
%EVBT 00 T6%°L€ 00'05€°691 00°509°291 79'756'501 00°658TET LE'S00'€6T 00'9£'0Tz  uonesoay
‘soako|dLws awi ||y Jo
aJeys 3s00 40} puny jeiauab oy Jaysuel|
%00° 000 00°000°09 00°000'09 00°000°09 00°000°09 00'000°08 00°000°08 mQ laysuel] £2-05
*lenjoe papafold pajad 0] paseanu]
“uswiedsp uoneausdl Y3 ybnoup
sBunayo pue swesbold snouea JO 1500
%86°CT 00566 00°/8b'Eh 00°£26'6% 9L°€0L'pT 00'Z6%'8E S9°¥Z0'1S 00'SZ8°0L sjuang wesboid +1-0S
*a|esal
10} s9seyand UoISSaIUaD J0j S| SiYL
%00°00T- 00°8¢8- 000 000 00°0S 00'8c8 0070 00°0 shoaue|jRosiiy T0-05
snoaue|[easiy
oueUAUIRR/SIeday
-2oud pue sbesn
jenyoe papslold Pajsal 0] paseasou]
"G£°2$ © suojieb psE Snq 104 [N
%Eb 6 00'92S 00°€80°T D0OEB0'T £9°CH9 00°4SS SH'E80’T 00°sEy 19581@ SZ-0¢
*uojjeb
Jad 20ud pue abesn |enpe pajaloid
Payal o} paseanu] -0 z$ © suojeb
00S juawidinba pue apIysA 10} [Pn4
%IT T 00°ST6 00°0ST'T 00°0ST'1 ZT'est- 00°52¢2 28'S90'T 00'88Z SeD -0
d.1NOD uoneansy /'spund enuaAsy |ewsds ¢e-cp AaAdag
~ 9obueyy  $obueyy  Jabeuey i alA 19bpng femoy 3ebpng
png uny) png und ceoe [ A4 Teoc 120¢ 020z 0c0¢
sanbay uep  ,SA bay uey
ssuadx3y
Z obed WY 02:1T
T202/50/S0 sisenbay s,10302.11q Juswedaq LHOBINNGINNIN



AGENDA ITEM
DIVIDER




Item 14

To: Board of Selectmen

Laurie Smith, Town Manager
From:  John Everett, Fire Chief
Re: S.C.B.A. Cylinder replacement
Date: May 10, 2021

Currently, our SCBA cylinders are only good for 15 years, per DOT
rule. At the end of this month, the Fire Department will have to remove
40 cylinders from service due to age. This is an annual process that we
must go through. Because we removed a truck from service in March,
we do not need to replace these cylinders one for one this year.

| am asking for approval to purchase these cylinders out of the
Fire Equipment Capital Account #45-18-30-03. The current account
balance is $101,470. This approval is part of the current funding plan
that was started four years ago by setting aside funds annually for the
eventual replacement of all breathing apparatus. These cylinders will be
able to be used with the replacement breathing apparatus slated for
purchase in the future.

I have received pricing from the only two companies that sell this
equipment in Maine. | would like to purchase these cylinders from Fire
Tech and Safety for $11,014.00.

Respectfully,
John Everett



FIRE TECH & SAFETY OF NEW ENGLAND, INC.
PO Box 435 QUOte

84A Route 133 Date Quote#
Winthrop, ME 04364-0435 =T
1-800-331-7900 Fax (207) 377-6260 5/5/2021 102787

Name /:Address

KENNEBUNKPORT F.D.-ME
32 NORTH STREET

P.O. BOX 505
KENNEBUNKPORT, ME 04046

Rep
JB
ltern Qty Description Unit:Price Total |

804721-01 10 SCOTT-CARBON CYL.& VALVE 4500 30 MIN 875.00 8,750.00

Will be ordered from Scott Direct. (Scott Cylmders

up to:6.months old Per Scott Policy)

Scott is not glvmg a delivery date, Most.have been

451065 days - - M
804723-01 2 SCOTT- CARBON CYL.& VALVE 4500 60 MIN 1,132.00 2,264.00

Will be ordetéd fror Scott Birect. (Scott Cylinders il 2 o) [

.up-to'6'months old Per Scott Palicy)

Scotl is not giving a delivery date. Most have been ]

45 10 65 days
COSTSHIP 1 SHIPPING AND HANDLING INCLUDED IN PRICE 0.00 0.00

Total $11,014.00




125 John Roberts Rd
South Portland, ME 04106
PH: 207-847-3313
Jon Usher-Maine Sales
jusher@ipp-ips.com

PRICE QUOTE FOR: DATE:
Kennebunkport Fire Department 5/10/2021
Chief John Everett

32 North St

Kennebunkport, ME 04046

Product/Description Price Ea Qty Extension

Scott Safety 4.5 30 Minute $935.00 10 $9,350.00
Carbon Cylinder
p/n 804721-01

Scott Safety 4.5 60 Minute $1,242.00 2 $2,484.00
Carbon Cylinder
p/n 804723-01

Total $11,834.00



